

---

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**


---

NAME Popovic, Maja		POSITION TITLE Assistant Professor of Medical Statistics	
EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	MM/YYYY	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Tuzla, Bosnia and Herzegovina	MD	09/2010	Medicine
University of Turin, Italy	M.Sc.	01/2015	Epidemiology
University of Turin, Italy	Ph.D.	01/2019	Biomedical Sciences and Oncology

**A. Personal Statement**

My research interests include life-course epidemiology, with particular focus on birth cohort research and influence of prenatal and early life exposures on long-term child health outcomes, including asthma, obesity and neurocognitive development, the application of causal inference approaches and methods in life course epidemiology; molecular epidemiology studies on epigenetic markers of exposures and diseases; cancer epidemiology and genetic and environmental risk factors for head and neck, testicular and childhood cancers.

**B. Positions and Honors****Positions and Employment**

2011-2013	MD, Public Health Institute of Tuzla Canton, Bosnia and Herzegovina
2013-2015	Master student, Department of Medical Sciences, University of Turin, Italy
2015-2019	PhD student, Department of Medical Sciences, University of Turin, Italy
2019-2021	Post-doctoral research fellow, Department of Medical Sciences, University of Turin, Italy
2021+	Assistant Professor, Department of Medical Sciences, University of Turin, Italy

**Teaching**

2018-2020	Advanced topics in clinical research. Advanced course in clinical epidemiology, Humanitas University, Milan, Italy
2021-present	Epidemiological study designs and statistical methods. Master of Science in Epidemiology, University of Mainz, Germany
2021-present	Health statistics. Master's Degree in Health Sciences and Prevention, University of Turin, Italy
2021-present	Clinical Epidemiology. Master's Degree in Medicine and Surgery, University of Turin, Italy
2021-present	Medical statistics. Bachelor's degree in Physiotherapy, University of Turin, Italy
2023	Introduction to Epidemiology: Measures of Associations. Master in Epidemiology, University of Turin, Italy

**Committees, editorship and scientific associations**

2021- 2022	Italian Society for Medical Statistics and Epidemiology
2019 – present	Physician chamber of the Piedmont Region (Italy)
2014 – present	Italian Association of Epidemiology
2014 – 2017	European Respiratory Society
2012 – 2016	Physician chamber of the Tuzla Canton (Bosnia and Herzegovina)
2011 – 2017	European Academy of Allergy and Clinical Immunology

**Honors**

2013-2017

Erasmus Mundus –Western Balkans scholarship

**C. Peer-reviewed Publications**List of publications: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-4500-6572>**D. Research Support****Main Ongoing Research Support**

<i>Starting year</i>	<i>Role</i>	<i>Project</i>	<i>Funding organization</i>	<i>Duration (months)</i>
2019	Researcher	Headspace: Translational Studies of Head and Neck Cancer in South America and Europe	Horizon 2020	48
2020	Researcher	Athlete: Advancing Tools for Human Early Lifecourse Exposome Research and Translation	Horizon 2020	60
2022	Researcher	GOLiAT (5G expOsure, causal effects, and rlsk perception through citizen engAgementT)	Horizon Europe	60
2022	PI	Folic acid supplementation during pregnancy and childhood embryonal tumors	Foundation CRT (Cassa di Risparmio di Torino)	18
2023	Researcher	DISCERN (Discovering the causes of three poorly understood cancers in Europe)	Horizon Europe	60
2023	Researcher	Valutazione dell'esposoma nei primi 1000 giorni in coorti di nati in aree ad elevata antropizzazione e attuazione di interventi per la riduzione del rischio	Italian Ministry of Health (PNC "Salute-Ambiente-Biodeversità-Clima")	48

**Completed Research Support**

<i>Year</i>	<i>Role</i>	<i>Project</i>	<i>Funding organization</i>	<i>Duration (months)</i>
2017-2022	Researcher	Lifecycle: Early-life stressors and Life Cycle health	Horizon2020	60